



Planning Committee Monday 19th June 2023 at 1845 Prestbury Pavilion

Invited: Cllr Hamish Breach (Chair), Cllr Cathy Hunt, Cllr Nick Atty, Cllr Peter Whitton, Linda Langrish (lay member), Bob Stark (lay member), Cllr Charles Taylor (lay member)

Item No. Item Welcome 23/001 Apologies received : None 23/002 Declarations of interest : None 23/003 Approve minutes of May 2023 meeting : Approved 23/004 Cllr Charles Taylor : Request to re-join Planning Committee, as full member 23/005 Outcome: Approved, unanimously Applications commented upon online in month prior to meeting today: 23/006 There have been 3 applications this month in addition to those on this Agenda. Demolition and replacement of one section of front garden wall. Planning Application 47 The Burgage Prestbury Cheltenham Gloucestershire GL52 3DL Ref. No: 23/00782/FUL | Received: Tue 23 May 2023 | Validated: Tue 23 May 2023 | Status: Pending Consideration Outcome: No objection Proposed replacement of existing single glazed timber sash windows with PVCu sliding sash windows of the same design Planning Application 2 The Old Mansion House High Street Prestbury Cheltenham Gloucestershire GL52 3AS Ref. No: 23/00825/FUL | Received: Mon 15 May 2023 | Validated: Mon 22 May 2023 | Status: Pending Consideration

Minutes

	Outcome: No objection Proposed installation of a shipping container to act as a garden shed on our property. Planning Application Kimberley Swindon Lane Cheltenham Gloucestershire GL50 4PF Ref. No: 23/00869/FUL Received: Tue 23 May 2023 Validated: Wed 24 May 2023 Status: Pending Consideration
	Outcome: No objection, with advisory comment that this might not be the most aesthetically pleasing option for neighbours within a residential area, but has merits from a sustainability perspective.
	Agreed, as discussed.
23/007	Proposed loft conversion and alterations to existing
	extension
	Planning Application 119 New Barn Lane Cheltenham Gloucestershire GL52 3LQ Ref. No: 23/00918/FUL Received: Thu 01 Jun 2023 Validated: Fri 02 Jun 2023 Status: Pending Consideration
	Expiry: Mon 26 th June
	Outcome: No objection
23/008	Remodelling of dwelling to include formation of new first
	floor, front porch and single storey rear extension, and
	alterations to parking (revised scheme following grant of
	planning permission ref. 22/01836/FUL) - part
	retrospective
	Planning Application
	47 Noverton Lane Prestbury Cheltenham Gloucestershire GL52 5DD
	Ref. No: 23/00982/FUL Received: Thu 08 Jun 2023 Validated: Fri 09 Jun 2023 Status: Pending Consideration
	Expiry: Fri 30 th June 2023
	Outcome: No objection
23/009	Two storey extension to the front elevation and first floor
	extension to the rear over existing ground floor section
	Planning Application
	5 Finchcroft Lane Cheltenham Gloucestershire GL52 5BD
	Ref. No: 23/00944/FUL Received: Mon 05 Jun 2023 Validated: Sat 17 Jun 2023 Status: Pending Consideration
	Expiry: Fri 7 th July 2023
	Outcome: No objection
23/010	Matters for further consideration / for future agendas (not for discussion) None
23/011	Next meeting: Mon 17 th July 2023 at 18.45